

This naturally triggered avalanche was seen near Frazier Basin in the Northern Bridger Range on a NNE facing slope near 8800 ft. Photo: B. Fredlund

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Dec 14, 2012</u> Bridger Range, 2012-12-13